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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred Baptiste, (Ex-Officio); Beverly Newsome, Resident Member; 

Vanessa Raptopoulos, CB9 Member; Nichola Cox, Resident 

Member; John Craver, Resident Member; Regina Clarke, Resident 

Member; Esteban Giron, Resident Member; Beverly Newsome, 

CB9 Member; Thomas Thomas, Resident Member  

  

FROM: Suki Cheong, Committee Chair   

  

RE:  “City of Yes” Zoning Subcommittee    

  

DATE:  Friday, May 31, 2024   

 

 The meeting of the City of  Yes Subcommittee has been scheduled as follows:  

  

DATE:  Tuesday, June 4, 2024        

  

TIME:  7:00pm  

  

PLACE: Brooklyn Community Board 9   

890 Nostrand Avenue   

Brooklyn, New York 11225  

Livestreamed on CB9 YouTube   

          

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ   

  

AGENDA  

1. Call to order  

2. Review of public hearing with DCP 

3. Discussion of City of Yes proposals 

a. Low Density  

b. Medium Density 

c. UAP 

d. Parking mandates  

e. Dwelling Unit factors 

f. EIS 

4. Adjourn  
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